



DH, EE & JP WILLIAMS
MERRYSTREAM FARM
RHIW-LAS
RAGLAN
MONMOUTHSHIRE
NP15 2JL

Our ref: SEA/EM1/AE/XP3836MQ

Your ref:

Date: 5th March 2008

Dear Messrs Williams

Compliance inspection

Following our conversation, I confirm that we will inspect Merrystream Poultry Farm on the 11th of March 2008.

The regulations that apply to your farm are:

- Pollution Prevention and Control (England & Wales) Regulations 2000

The aim of the inspection is to assess compliance with the above regulations and discuss ways to prevent pollution. The Environment Agency wants to help you achieve this. We will need to look at your records, discuss activities and visit parts of your farm to assess your compliance with the regulations and relevant codes of practice.

If you are in the Single Payment Scheme (SPS) and you have not complied with the PPC requirements, we will report the results of the visit to the National Assembly for Wales (NAW). The NAW may decide to reduce your payment.

If you have any questions about the visit, please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Aled Evans
Environment Officer

Direct dial 02920 245 272

Direct fax 02920 362 197

Direct e-mail aled.evans@environment-agency.gov.uk

